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Association of Indian Universities
AIU House, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg
New Delhi-110 002

No.EV/VII(5)/2017/2783
January 31, 2017

Speedpost
Dr. Bhupendra Kainthola
Director
Film and Television Institute of India
Law College Road
Pune 411004 (Maharashtra).

Dear Sir,

With reference to your request on the parity of Six Postgraduate Diploma
programme offered by your Institute with Master’'s Degree of an Indian University
for the purpose of admission to Higher Studies.

The matter was placed before the Equivalence Committee at its Meeting held on
5" January, 2017 and also in the 341% Meeting of the Governing Council held on
9™ January, 2017 in AlU House, New Delhi.

The Committee resolved as under:

“The Members approved the Report submitted by the Four Member Visiting
Committee and resolved to approve the recommendations of the Committee
subject to the condition that the minimum eligibility requirement for all the
programmes should be Bachelor Degree in any field. Accordingly, the following
qualification awarded by the FTII be considered equivalent to the corresponding
Master's Degree awarded by the Indian Universities provided that the candidates

hold Bachelor Degree:

Postgraduate Diploma in Film with specialization in:

(a) Direction and Screenplay Writing (b) Cinematography {c) Editing (d) Sound
Recording & Sound Design AND (e) Acting (f) Art Direction & Production
Design.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Dr Veena Bhalla
Joint Secretary & (I/C (Evaluation)
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